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UNITED STATES POSTAL SERVICE
475 L'Enfant Plaza, SW
Washington, DC 20260

ARTICLE

March 18, 1981 SECTION

SUBJECT_S#4 £Fr £y
ﬂﬂ)Cg

Mr. Richard I. Wevodau

President

Maintenance Craft

American Postal Workers Union, AFL-CIO
817 - l1l4th Street, NW

Washington, DC 20005

Re: APWU - Local
Denver, CO (BMC) 80216
H8T-5F-C-11913
AP w-1653

Dear Mr. Wevodau: :

On March 16, 1981, we met, with you to discuss the
above-captioned grievance at the fourth step of our
contractual grievance procedure.

The matters .presented by you as well as the applicable'
contractual provisions have been reviewed and given careful
consideration,’

During our discussion, we agreed to resolve this case based
on information which established that relative to the
staffing of .Electronic Technicians, the Denver BMC is in
compliance with the February 2, 1980, BMC Maintenance

Staffing Guidelines.

Please sign a copy of this letter as your agreement to this
resolution.

Sincerely,

Ol ),

Margareit H, Oliver Richard I. Wevodau

Labor Replations Department President
Maintenance Craft

American Postal Wbrkers Union,
AFL-CIO




